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 DATE:  September 29, 2020 

TO:  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES 

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT NUMBER 02 

REFERENCE: STATEMENT OF INTEREST (SOI) 

  CONTRACT NUMBER 2017-028, F0316 01D,  
  PROJECT DESCRIPTION – ON-CALL ALTERNATIVE DELIVERY  
  SR 101L, ADD GP LANES, 75th AVE TO I-17  
Dear firms, 
 
The following questions were received for the above-referenced SOI package: 
 
Q1. Page 6 of the solicitation, section II, item 5 states that graphics may only be used for the 
 schedule and risk register. This limitation has not previously been enforced on past SOIs under 
 the Alternative Project Delivery On-call, and typically a schedule has not been required in the 
 proposer’s response. Can you please confirm whether additional flow charts or other graphics 
 will be permitted to address evaluation criteria? 
 
A1. Graphics are allowed. 
 
Q2. Page 6 of the solicitation, section II, item 7 states that only a one-page resume for the Project 
 Manager is permitted. In past Alternative Delivery on-call SOIs, proposers were asked to 
 provide one-page resumes for all study team members as attachments. Page 3 of the solicitation 
 lists multiple Study Team Members including a VE Team Leader, Contractor-Type individual, 
 Traffic Engineer, Roadway Engineer, Structure/Bridge Engineer, and Drainage Engineer. Can you 
 please confirm whether resumes for these study team members are desired as attachments in 
 this SOI? This would modify the allowed page count. If resumes are included for all study team 
 members, does the proposer still need to identify a Project Manager even though a Project 
 Manager was not listed as a study team member on page 3 of the solicitation? 
 
A2. A one-page resume for all team members, including the project manager are required and 
 resumes shall not count toward the page limit.  Please make as an updated requirement. 
 
 
Alyson Raney 
Consultant Contract Specialist, ECS 
 
AN OFFEROR MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING BELOW AND 
INCLUDING ALL PAGES OF THIS AMENDMENT IN THE SOI SUBMITTAL.  FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL 
RESULT IN REJECTION OF THE PROPOSAL. 
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